



Representing:



TELEDYNE IMPULSE

858 405 5810 TEL

619 342 2332 FAX

STEVEN@GTS-CONSULTING.COM

2726 Shelter Island Drive Suite 245
San Diego CA 92106

Paul McGill Monterey Bay Aquarium Research Institute 7700 Sandholdt Road Moss Landing, CA 95039	Quote: 20140610B Phone: (831) 775-1738 Email: mcgill@mbari.org	Date: 6/10/2014
--	---	-----------------

Dear Paul:

I am very pleased to submit the following quote for your review. If you have any questions or comments please contact me via phone or email:

Item #	Description	Qty	Unit Cost (\$ea)
1	RMG-2-FS on 2 ft of 18/2 SO cable	2	38.00
2	G-FLS-P, locking sleeve	2	6.50
3	XSG-2-BCL HP SS	1	82.50

Delivery: 4 weeks ARO (if not in stock at time of order)

Terms: Net 30 Days

F.O.B.: Teledyne Impulse, San Diego / Ex-Works
Shipping method and insurance to be decided by the customer. The customer shall bear the risk of in-transit loss or damage.

This quote is valid for a period of 90 days from date of issue.

Seller's Offer, and any order issued by Buyer to Seller for the goods and/or services specified herein, is strictly limited to Seller's Terms and Conditions of Sale available at www.teledyneimpulse.com

Purchase orders should be made out to Teledyne Impulse.

Sincerely,

Steven D. Gloor